

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: Potter Elementary
Date: Monday, November 30, 2015 3:23:49 PM

FYI. Not sure what this means for late December.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: Potter Elementary

Steve,

I spoke with Tony Sitko to confirm that we will be at Potter Elementary on Friday and Saturday. He will notify the Principle and I will speak with the Principle confirming details. I asked him about the high school schedule for Christmas break. The entire district is on break from December 23 through January 4. The entire staff is off during this period. Kind of messes up any scheduling during their Christmas break. We can speak with him on Friday for scheduling the high schools. X

Joseph T. Madziar, Chief
Plumbing Division
Bureau of Construction Codes
P.O. Box 30254
Lansing MI 48909
517-241-9330
madziarj@michigan.gov